National Income Dynamics Study Wave 5 2017 Household Questionnaire

This questionnaire is to be administered to the oldest woman in the household and/or another household member who is knowledgeable about the living arrangements and spending patterns of the household.

Location - How to Find the Dwelling

<u>A4a</u>	Apartment number (if any)		
apart			
A4b	Street Address (if any)		
street			
A5a		Suburb	1
		Rural	2
	Local Area Type	Farm	3
		Informal Settlement	4
area_type		Other (Specify)	5
		Don't know	-9
		Refused	-8
A5	Suburb or Local Area		-
suburb			
A6	Town or City		
town			
A6.1	Province		
A7	Post Code		
post_code	Post Code		
A7a	Description of how to find and identify the		
description	dwelling		
A8	Landline telephone number (if any)	()	
landline	Landing telephone number (ii any)	\	

Interviewer Details

A13 intrv_name	Interviewer Name				
A14 intrv	Date of interview (dd/mm/yyyy)	!!	A15 intrvsrt	Interview start time	:

Appointments Log

	Date (dd/mm/yyyy)	Time		Outcome (drop down list)		Any new phone number/email addresses discovered	
A16.1	!!	A16.2	:	A16.3		A16.4	
A17.1	!!	A17.2	:	A17.3		A17.4	

Refusals (if applicable)

A19	What is the main reason for refusal?	Too busy	1
		Not interested/waste of time	2
refexpl		Questionnaire too personal/too intrusive	3
		Don't trust surveys	4
		Never do surveys	5
		Too old	6
		Other (Specify)	7
		Sickness/ Recent Death/ Recent childbirth	8
		It took too long last time	9
		Entry refused by security	11

A20	Degree of interaction with person refusing	None – Refused NIDS pamphlet		1
refint		Very little – they cut me short, said n	o thanks	2
		Some – Got to say I was doing an imp	oortant survey	3
		A fair bit – got to show them the brochure, and spend a bit of time trying to talk them around		
A21	Gender of person refusing (Drop down list)	Male	Female	
refgen	Gender of person refusing (Drop down list)	Male Female		
A22	Age of person refusing			
refage	The or person relative			
A23	Comments regarding the refusal			



Household Questionnaire

Wave 5: 2017

Contents

Section B: Household roster	4
Section C: Mortality history	8
Section D: Household living standards	g
Section E1: Food spending and consumption	15
Section E2: Non-food spending and consumption	20
Section F1: Durable goods	24
Section F2: Household net assets	25
Section G: Negative events	28
Section H: Agriculture	29
Section Ka (prior to the evaluation): Postal Address / Landline Confirm	34
Section St Interviewer evaluation	25

Section B: Household roster

Interviewer instruction: Listed below are people who lived in this household for at least 4 days a week or stayed at an institution at the time that the household was last interviewed. Ask the respondent to list the names of all the people who have been part of the household for at least 15 days in the last 12 months. If the person is already listed, do not add them again.

- Use first names only
- Don't forget babies
- Live-in domestic workers and lodgers are separate households: a separate household questionnaire should be completed for them.

Interviewer read out: Please list all the people who have lived under this "roof" or within the same compound/homestead/stand at least 15 days during the last 12 months as part of the family. Please do not forget to add babies. We will deal with people who don't live here anymore at a later stage.

Interviewer instruction: For each of the people listed on the roster ask the following questions. (Move across not down, complete each person before moving to the next person)

B1	CB2	B2	В3	B4	B5	B6	B7	B8
name		mem	pres	alive	absm	absexp	absprov	absacc
Name Pre- popped with display	Computer check: Is this person new this wave? Yes = 1 No = 2 Skips: If Yes, then go to B3	Has [] lived under this "roof" or within the same compound/homestead/ stand at least 15 days during the last 12 months as part of the family. Yes = 1 No = 2 Died = 3 If No, then skip to B4 If Died, then skip to B9	Does [] usually reside here at least 4 nights a week? Yes = 1 No = 2 Died = 3 Skips: If Yes, then go to B5 If Died, then skip to B9	Is [] still alive Yes = 1 No = 2 If No , then skip to B9	How many months did [] spend away from the household in the last 12 months? Interv'r: If less than 1 or none, write 0. If 0 skip to B9.	What was the main reason for his/her absence?	If still absent, in which province does [] stay now? If No Longer Absent, write 11 and skip to B9	If still absent, in what kind of accommodation is [] staying?
	Computer Check	Use code box B2	Use code box B3	Use code box B4	Months	Use code box B6	Use code box B7	Use code box B8
01								
02								
03								
04								

Code box	Yes	No	No, they died
B2	1	2	3
B3	1	2	3
B4	1	2	

Codes for Quest	ion B6	Codes for Question B7	Codes for Question B8
01 = Employment	09 = Living elsewhere	01 = Western Cape	01 = Boarding school
02 = Looking for employment	10 = Prison	02 = Eastern Cape	02 = Hall of residence
03 = Schooling	11 = Vacation	03 = Northern Cape	03 = Old age home
04 = Student	12 = In hospital or clinic	04 = Free State	04 = Retirement village
05 = Personal reasons	13 = Away on business	05 = Kwa Zulu Natal	05 = Prison
06 = Escape violence or political problems	14 = Other (specify)	06 = North West	06 = Hospital or clinic
07 = Visiting spouse or family	-8 = Refused	07 = Gauteng	07 = Private house
08 = Visiting friends	-9 = Don't know	08 = Mpumalanga	08 = Other (specify)
		09 = Limpopo	-8 = Refused
		10 = Outside of South Africa	-9 = Don't know
		11 = No longer absent	-9 - DOTT KNOW
		-8 = Refused	
		-9 = Don't know	

Have to finish above questions for everybody on the list, before moving to the next question. The next question is not asked of every individual but is a separate question, before leading back into the questions that are asked of each person.

	Question	Answer options	Validation rules	Skips
B9 head	Who is the head of the household?	Drop down list from B1 of household members (I.e. yes to "Do they live here	B1 not empty, new or B2 equal to yes	If person not on the list, then go back and add
		at least 15 days in the last 12 months) and who are alive		them to the list or they are not the head
CB10	Is [] deceased? i.e. does B2 =3 or	Yes	1	Next Person
	B3 =3 or B4 = 2	No	2	

The next set of questions should be asked of every person on the roster

	B10	B11	B12	B13	B14	B15	B16.1	CB16.2	B16.2	B16.3
	relhead	popgrp	gen	dob_d/m/y	age	Ing	edschgrd		edter	edterlev
	What is []'s relationship to [Name from B9]? [] is [Name for B9]'s	What race group does [] belong to? African = 1 Coloured = 2 Asian/Indian = 3 White = 4 Other (Specify) = 5 Refused = -8 Don't Know = -9	What is []'s gender? Male = 1 Female = 2 Refused = -8 Don't Know = -9	What is []'s date of birth? SD for dob_d only	What is []'s age in YEARS?	What is []'s preferred language?	What is the highest grade in school that [] successfully completed (passed)?	Computer check: Is this person older than 14?, i.e. B14 > 14 Yes = 1 No = 2 (Skips: CB19)	Has [] successfully completed any diplomas, certificates or degrees outside of school? Yes = 1 No = 2 (Skips: B17)	What is the highest level of education [] successfully completed?
Validation rules		Pre-popped with display Warn if Panel value does not equal current value Check against previous if it exists	Pre-popped with display Warn if Panel value does not equal current value Check against previous if it exists	Pre-popped with display Warn if Panel value does not equal current value Check against previous if it exists	0 – 120 Valid range; Compare to B13	Pre-popped with display	Display HH_highest_school _grade Warn if current value < than Panel value Check against previous if it exists		Pre-popped with Display HH_completed_ tertiary	Display HHHighestEdLevel Warn if current value < than Panel value Check against previous if it exists
Name	Relationship Code	Race	Gender	dd/mm/yyyy	Years	Language	Use code box B16.1	Computer Check		Use code box B16.3
01										
02										

	B17.1	B17.2	B18	B19	B20
	parhpid	mar	noparh	fthpid	mthpid
	Is []'s spouse or partner listed on this roster? No Spouse or partner = 0 No, deceased = 44 No, Spouse not part of this household = 77 No, partner not part of this household = 66 Don't Know = -9 Refused = -8 (If no spouse listed skip to B18, if spouse deceased or don't know, skip to B19)	Are they formally married or living together? (Including customary or traditional marriages) Formally married = 1	Is [] widowed, divorced or have they never been married? Widow/Widower = 3 Divorced or separated = 4 Never Married = 5 Refused = -8 Don't Know = -9	Is []'s biological father listed on this roster? If yes, please identify them. No, Deceased = 44 No, not part of this household = 77 Don't Know = -9 Refused = -8	Is []'s biological mother listed on this roster? If yes, please identify them. No, deceased = 44 No, not part of this household = 77 Don't Know = -9 Refused = -8
Validation rules	Name list of over 14s from B1	Name list of over 14s from B1		Name list of males more than 12 years older	Name list of females more than 12 years older
Name		pid		pid	pid
01					
02					
03					
04					

Codes for Question B16.1:	Codes for Question B16.3:
00 = Grade R/0	27 = National Certificate Vocational 2 (NCV 2)
01 = Grade 1 (previously Sub A/ class 1)	28 = National Certificate Vocational 3 (NCV 3)
02 = Grade 2 (previously Sub B/ class 2)	29 = National Certificate Vocational 4 (NCV 4)
03 = Grade 3 (Std 1)	30 = N1 (NATED)/ NTC 1
04 = Grade 4 (Std 2)	31 = N2 (NATED)/ NTC 2
05 = Grade 5 (Std 3)	32 = N3 (NATED)/ NTC 3
06 = Grade 6 (Std 4)	33 = N4 (NATED)
07 = Grade 7 (Std 5)	34 = N5 (NATED)
08 = Grade 8 (Std 6/ Form 1)	35 = N6 (NATED)
09 = Grade 9 (Std 7/ Form 2)	16 = Certificate not requiring Grade 12/ Std 10
10 = Grade 10 (Std 8/ Form 3)	17 = Diploma not requiring Grade 12/ Std 10
11 = Grade 11 (Std 9/ Form 4)	18 = Certificate requiring Grade 12/ Std 10
12 = Grade 12 (Std 10 /Matric/ Senior Certificate/ Form 5)	19 = Diploma requiring Grade 12/ Std 10
27 = National Certificate Vocational 2 (NCV 2)	20 = Bachelor's degree
28 = National Certificate Vocational 3 (NCV 3)	21 = Bachelor's degree and diploma
29 = National Certificate Vocational 4 (NCV 4)	22 = Honours Degree
30 = N1 (NATED)/ NTC 1	23 = Higher Degree (Master's, Doctorate)
31 = N2 (NATED)/ NTC 2	24 = Other (specify):
32 = N3 (NATED)/ NTC 3	-8 = Refused
24 = Other (specify):	-9 = Don't know
25 = No schooling	
-8 = Refused	
-9 = Don't know	

	Question	on Answer options		Skips
CB21 Computer check: Are there CSMs that have to be interviewed in this household		Yes	1	
	Household	No	2	Discontinue interview & go to Whole household moved information

Section C: Mortality history

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you questions about recent deaths in your household in the last 24 months.

C1		Yes	1			
mrt24mnth	Has any member of this nousehold, who usually lived here for at least	No	2	D1		
	four nights a week, died in the last 24 months?	Don't know	-9	D1		
		Refused	-8	D1		

	C2		С	3		C4	C5	C6			C7	C8		C8		
	Starting	/ v	/hat was [.]'s gende	r?	What was []'s	What was []'s	How old was	W:	as [] li	ving here w	/hen	Was	s []'s	death a i	result of
	with the		mrtg	gen#		relationship to	date of death?	[] when		he/s	he died?		an accident or violence?		lence?	
	death that					[Name from	mrtdod_m#	he/she died?		1	nrtliv#			n	nrtacc#	
	occurred					B9]? [] was	mrtdod_y#									
	most					[Name for B9]'s	Interviewer: If	mrtage#								
	recently,						don't know the	Interviewer:								
	what was					mrtr#	month, write 99. If	If less than 1								
	the name of					Interviewer:	don't know the	year write 0. If								
	the					Select from	year, write 9999	don't know,								
	deceased?					drop down list		write '-9'.								
	mrtname#															
#	Name	Male	Female	Refuse	Don't Know	Relationship	mm/yyyy	Years	Yes	No	Refuse	Don't Know	Yes	No	Refu se	Don't Know
01		1	2	-8	-9		/		1	2	-8	-9	1	2	-8	-9
02		1	2	-8	-9		/		1	2	-8	-9	1	2	-8	-9
03		1	2	-8	-9		/		1	2	-8	-9	1	2	-8	-9

C9	Name of main respondent	
	•	

Section D: Household living standards

D1	Interviewer check! Rate the dwelling on the following five point	scale				
dwlrate	Dilapidated/falling down	01				
	In need of structural repairs	02				
	Structurally sound, but requires maintenance	03				
	Structurally sound	04				
	In good condition, shows evidence of recent maintenance/renovations	05				
D2	Interviewer check! Indicate the type of main dwelling that the household					
	occupies.					
dwltyp	Dwelling/house or brick structure on a separate stand or yard or on farm	01				
	Traditional dwelling/hut/structure made of traditional materials	02				
	Flat or apartment in a block of flats	03				
	Town/cluster/semi-detached house (simplex, duplex or triplex)	04				
	Unit in retirement village	05				
	Dwelling/house/flat/room in backyard	06				
	Informal dwelling/shack in backyard	07				
	Informal dwelling/shack not in backyard, e.g. in an informal/ squatter settlement or on farm	08				
	Room/flatlet	09				
	Caravan/tent	10				
	Other (specify) dwltyp_o	11				
INTERVIEWER READ OUT: We would now like to ask you questions about your dwelling,						
•	ss to services and your households' income in the last month.					
D3	What is the total number of rooms that the household occupies in					
dwlrms	all structures in this dwelling? Please note this excludes					
	bathrooms and toilets.					

D4	What is the main material us	ed for the roof and the walls of the	e main dwelling?
	Interviewer: Select from dr	op down list	
		D4.1	D4.2
	Type of meterial	Roof	Walls
	Type of material	dwlmatroof	dwlmatrwll
	Bricks	01	01
	Cement block/concrete	02	02
	Corrugated iron/zinc	03	03
	Wood	04	04
	Plastic	05	05
	Cardboard	06	06
	Mixture of mud and cement	07	07
	Wattle and daub	08	08
	Tile	09	09
	Mud bricks	10	10
	Thatching	11	11
	Asbestos/cement roof sheeting	12	12
	Stone and rock	13	13
	Refuse	-8	-8
	Don't Know	-9	-9
D 4 0	14/1 () () () () ()		0.1.4

D4.3 What is the main material used for the floor of the main dwelling? Interviewer: Select from drop down list

	D4.3
Type of material	Floor
	dwlmatflr
Mud/Earth	01
Concrete	02
Carpet	03
Tiles	04
Wood	05
Linoleum/Vinyl	06
Refuse	-8
Don't Know	-9

				Skips
D5	Does the household pay rent?			-
rnt	Yes		1	
	No		2	D7
	Refuse		-8	D7
	Don't know		-9	D7
D6	What is the amount paid for rent each month?			
rntpay	Amount	R		D8
	Refuse	-8		D8
	Don't know	-9		D8
D7	What is the value of monthly rent you would pay if yo	ou had to	pay	to stay
rntpot	here?			
	Amount	R		
	Refuse	-8		
	Don't know	-9		
D8	Does a household member own this dwelling?			
ownd	Yes		1	
	No		2	D12.1
	Refuse		-8	D12.1
	Don't Know		-9	D12.1
D9	Who owns the dwelling and what proportion of the	Name	%	
ownpid#	dwelling do they own?	INAITIC	70	
&	Person #1			
ownpidpo#	Person #2			
	Person #3			
	Refuse	-8	-8	
	Don't Know	-9	-9	
D10	Is this property fully paid off?			
ownpaid	Yes		1	D12.1
	No		2	
	Refuse		-8	
	Don't Know		-9	
D11	What is the amount of the bond still owing on this pro	operty?		
ownowd	Amount	R		
	Refuse	-8		
	Don't know	-9		

			Skips				
D12	D12 What is the amount of the monthly bond payment on this property?						
ownmn	Amount	R					
	Refuse	-8					
	Don't know	-9					

D12.1	Does a household member own the land that this dwelling is on?				
ownland	Yes		1		
	No		2	D13	
	Refuse		-8	D13	
	Don't Know		-9	D13	
D12.2	Who in this household owns the land? Name				
ownlandpid#	Person #1				
	Person #2				
	Person #3				
	Refuse -8 Don't Know -9				
D12.3	On what basis does the household own the lan	d?			
ownlandright	Private ownership with right to sell	ith right to sell			
	Secure rights on tribal land allocated by traditio	nal leader	3		
	Other (Specify) ownlandright_o		8		
	Refuse		-8		
	Don't Know		-9		
D13 dwlrepr	Has the household carried out any repairs or in last 2 years?	nprovements to	o the hou	ise in the	
	Yes		1		
	No		2	D15	
	Refuse		-8	D15	
	Don't know		-9	D15	
D14	What is the value spent on those repairs or improvements?				
dwlrepr_v	Amount	R			
	Refuse	-8			
	Don't know	-9			

						Skips
D15	What is a reasonable m	arket val	ue for wh	ich this prop	erty could	
mrkv	Amount R					
	Refuse -8					1
	Don't know			-9	9	
D16	Did the household recei	ve any q	overnme	nt assistance	e (e.g. RD	P housing) to
sub	obtain this dwelling or a	σ,				
	Yes				1	
	No				2	-
	Refuse				-8	-
	Don't know				-9	-
D17	Did this household rece	ive a gov	ernment	land grant to	obtain a	plot of land
Indgrn	for residence or for farm			.aa g. a		p. 51 51 14.14
	Yes				1	
	No				2	1
	Refuse				-8	1
	Don't know				-9	1
D18	Did this household obta		or land fo	r residence o	or farming	through the
Indrst	land restitution process	?				I
	Yes				1	
	No				2	
	Refuse				-8	
	Don't Know				-9	
D19	Does anyone in this hou	isehold c	wn any c	ther dwelling	g units or	land whether
ownoth	for residential or busines	ss purpos	ses? Plea	ase include a	iny foreigr	n properties.
	No	2	D24			
	Refuse				-8	D24
	Don't Know				-0	D24
D20	What kind of property is	this?			-9	D24
ownothtype#	Interviewer: Multiple n		allowed			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		Yes	No	Refused	Don't	
		res	INO	Relused	know	
	Flat(s)	1	2	-8	-9	
	House(s)	1	2	-8	-9	
	Farm(s)	1	2	-8	-9	
	Plot(s)	1	2	-8	-9	
	Other land	1	2	-8	-9]
	Other commercial					
	buildings (shops,	1	2	-8	-9	
	factories, etc.)]		

				Skips
D21	What is a reasonable market value for which all	the other pr	operties	that
mrkvoth	any member of this household owns could be so		•	
	Amount	R		
	Refused	-8		
	Don't Know	-9		
D22	Is/Are this/these property/properties fully paid off?			
ownothpaid	Yes		1	D24
	No		2	DZT
	Refuse		-8	
	Don't know		-0 -9	
D22.4		a, a, a, thai a /tha	_	
D23.1 ownowdtot	What is the total amount of the bond(s) still owin	g on this/th	ese	
ownowatot	property/properties? Amount	R		
	Refuse	-8		
	Don't know	-9		
D23.2	What is the amount of the monthly bond paymer	nt on this/th	ese	
ownothdtmnth	property/properties?	_		1
	Amount	R		
	Refuse	-8		
D04	Don't know	-9		
D24	What is this household's main source of water?		04	DOC
watsrc	Piped (tap) water in dwelling		01 02	D26
	Piped (tap) water on site or in yard Public tap		02	D26
	Water-Carrier/tanker		03	
	Borehole on site			Dac
			05 06	D26
	Borehole off site/communal Rain-water tank on site			D26
	Flowing water/stream		07 08	D20
	Dam/pool/stagnant water		09	
	Well		10	
	Spring		11	
	Other (specify)		12	
	Refuse		-8	D26
	Don't Know		- 9	D26
D25	How far is the water source from the dwelling?			DEG
watdis	Interviewer: Read out options.			
	Less than 100 m		01	
	100 m or more but less than 200 m		02	
	200 m or more but less than 500 m		03	
	500 m or more but less than 1 km		04	
	1 km or more		05	
	Refuse		-8	
	Don't know		-9	

			Skips
D26	What type of toilet facility is available for this household?		
toi	Interviewer: Read out options.		
	Flush toilet with onsite disposal (septic tank / soak-away)	1	
	Flush toilet with offsite disposal	2	
	Chemical toilet	3	
	Pit latrine with ventilation pipe (VIP)	4	
	Pit latrine without ventilation pipe	5	
	Bucket toilet	6	
	None	7	D28
	Other (specify) toi_o	9	
	Refuse	-8	D28
	Don't know	-9	D28
D27	Is the toilet facility shared with other households?		
toishr	Yes	1	
	No	2	
	Refuse	-8	
	Don't know	-9	1
D28	Does this household have electricity even if currently discon	nected?	
	Yes	1	
enrgelec	No	2	1
	Refuse	-8	1
	Don't Know	-9	1

D29	What is the main source of energy/fuel for this household?								
		D29.1	D29.2	D29.3					
		Cooking	Heating	Lighting					
		enrgck	enrght	enrglght					
	Electricity from mains	01	01	01					
	Electricity from generator	02	02	02					
	Gas	03	03	03					
	Paraffin	04	04	04					
	Wood	05	05						
	Coal	06	06						
	Candles			07					
	Animal Dung	08	08						
	Solar Energy	09	09	09					
	Other (specify)	10	10	10					
	None	11	11	11					
	Refuse	-8	-8	-8					
	Don't Know	-9	-9	-9					

D30	Does this household have a landline telephone in the dwelling?	
tellnd	Yes - Currently in working condition	1
	Yes - Currently not in working condition	2
	No	3
	Refuse	-8
	Don't know	-9
D31	Is there a cellular telephone available to this household for regular use?	
telcel	Yes	1
	No	2
	Refuse	-8
	Don't know	-9
D32	Is your refuse or rubbish removed at least once a week by local authorities	es?
refrem	Yes	1
	No	2
	Refuse	-8
	Don't know	-9
D33	Do you have any street lighting where you live?	
strlght	Yes - Currently in working condition	1
	Yes - Not currently in working condition	2
	No	3
	Refuse	-8
	Don't Know	-9

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Next, we want to ask you some questions about crime and safety in your neighbourhood.

Interviewer: Read out question first and then each response option

interview	Interviewer: Read out question first and then each response option.									
		Never	Very	Not	Fairly	Very	Refuse	Don't		
		happens	Rare	common	common	common		Know		
D34.1 nbthmf	How common are burglaries, muggings or thefts in your neighbour-hood?	1	2	3	4	5	-8	-9		
D34.2 freqdomvi 0	How common is there violence between members of the same household in your neighbourho od?	1	2	3	4	5	-8	-9		
D34.3 freqvio	How common is there violence between members of different households in your neighbourho od?	1	2	3	4	5	-8	-9		

		Never	Very	Not	Fairly	Very	Refuse	Don't
		happens	Rare	common	common	common		Know
D34.4 freqgang	How common is gangsterism in your neighbourhood ?	1	2	3	4	5	-8	-9
D34.5 freqmdr	How common is murder, shootings or stabbings in your neighbourhood ?	1	2	3	4	5	-8	-9
D34.6 freqdrug	How common is drug or alcohol abuse in your neighbourhood ?	1	2	3	4	5	-8	-9
D35	How much mor	ey did this	housel	old spend	on all its ex	penses in th	e last 30	days?
expnd	Amount						R	
	Refuse							8
	Don't know						-:	9
D36 empl	Did anyone in t in the last mont		old rece	eive income	from empl	oyment or se	elf-emplo	<u>yment</u>
	Yes							1
	No							2
	Refuse							-8
	Don't Know							-9
D37	Did anyone in t							_
rent	Please note tha				ackyard sh	acks, boarde	ers, flats,	homes
	or commercial	properties p	people (own				
	Yes							1
	No							2
	Refuse							-8
	Don't Know							-9

			Skips					
D38	Did anyone in this household receive income from governm	ent grants	in the last					
grn	month?							
	Please note that this includes the old age pension, the child support grant, the							
	disability grant, the foster child grant, the care dependency grant or ar							
	Yes	1						
	No	2						
	Refuse	-8						
	Don't Know	-9						
D39	Did anyone in this household receive income from private p	ensions, d	<u>ividends</u>					
prvpen	or interest on investments in the last month?							
	Yes	1						
	No	2						
	Refuse	-8						
	Don't Know	-9						
D40	What was the total amount of income (after income tax) tha	t this hous	ehold					
tinc	received in the last month? Please note this includes all the household members' salar	ioc and wa	acc					
	grants, interest, rental income and income from agriculture							
	members in the last month.	carried by	nousenera					
	Amount	R	E1.1					
	Refuse	-8						
	Don't know	-9						
INTERVIEV	VER READ OUT: We understand that income is a difficult an	d sensitive	question.					
However, d	ue to its importance, we would like to ask you for a range into	o which you	ur last					
	usehold income (after tax) falls.							
D41	Would you say the last month's household income was:							
D41.1	More than or less than R3000?							
	More than	1	D41.3					
tinc_brac1	About equal to	2	E1.1					
	Less than	3	D41.2					
	Refused	-8	E1.1					
	Don't know	-9	E1.1					
D41.2	More than or less than R1500?							
	More than	1	E1.1					
tinc_brac2	About equal to	2	E1.1					
	Less than	3	D41.4					
	Refused	-8	E1.1					
	Don't know	-9	E1.1					

			Skips
D41.3	More than or less than R6000?		
	More than	1	D41.5
tinc_brac3	About equal to	2	E1.1
	Less than	3	E1.1
	Refused	-8	E1.1
	Don't know	-9	E1.1
D41.4	More than or less than R750?		
tinc_brac4	More than	1	
	About equal to	2	
	Less than	3	E1.1
	Refused	-8	
	Don't know	-9	
D41.5	More than or less than R11000?		1
tinc_brac5	More than	1	
	About equal to	2	E1.1
	Less than	3	E1.1
	Refused	-8	E1.1
	Don't know	-9	E1.1
D41.6	More than or less than R27000?		
tinc_brac6	More than	1	
	About equal to	2	
	Less than	3	E1.1
	Refused	-8	
	Don't know	-9	

Section E1: Food spending and consumption

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask questions about some specific food that may have been eaten in the **LAST 30 DAYS**. It should **not** include food that has been bought for resale or exchanged for commercial purposes.

				Skips
E1.1		Amount	R	E1.3a
fdtot	What was the total food expenditure of this household in the last 30 days?	Refuse	-8	
,		Don't know	-9	
day's food e	/ER READ OUT: We understand that expenditure is a difficult and sensitive question expenditure falls.	•	ould like to ask you for a range into	which your last :
E1.2	Would you say the total food expenditure for this household in the last 30 days was			
		More than	1	E1.2.4
E1.2.1		About equal to	2	E1.3a
fdtot brac1	More than or less than R1200?	Less than	3	E1.2.2
Jutot_bruci		Refused	-8	E1.3a
		Don't know	-9	E1.3a
		More than	1	E1.3a
E1.2.2	More than or less than R750?	About equal to	2	E1.3a
fdtot_brac2		Less than	3	E1.2.3
Jului_brucz		Refused	-8	E1.3a
		Don't know	-9	E1.3a
	More than or less than R500?	More than	1	
		About equal to	2	
E1.2.3		Less than	3	E1.3a
fdtot_brac3		Refused	-8	
		Don't know	-9	
		More than	1	E1.2.5
E1.2.4		About equal to	2	E1.3a
	More than or less than R1800?	Less than	3	E1.3a
fdtot_brac4		Refused	-8	E1.3a
		Don't know	-9	E1.3a
		More than	1	
E1.2.5		About equal to	2	E1.3a
	More than or less than R3000?	Less than	3	E1.3a
fdtot_brac5		Refused	-8	E1.3a
		Don't know	-9	E1.3a
		More than	1	
5400		About equal to	2	
E1.2.6	More than or less than R5000?	Less than	3	E1.3.a
fdtot_brac6		Refused	-8	
		Don't know	-9	

				Skips
E1.3a		Yes	1	
fdrec		No	2	
	Did you receive any foodstuffs as payment in the last 30 days?	Refuse	-8	
		Don't know	-9	
E4.0b		Yes	1	
E1.3b	Did you produce/grow/gather any foodstuffs in the past 30 days?	No	2	
fdprd	Did you produce/grow/gather any loodstulls in the past 50 days?	Refuse	-8	
		Don't know	-9	
E1.3c		Yes	1	
fdcon	Did you consume any foodstuffs in the past 30 days out of your own shop stock?	No	2	
Jacon	Did you consume any loodstans in the past 50 days out of your own shop stock:	Refuse	-8	
		Don't know	-9	
CE1.4.1	COMPUTER CHECK: Is E1.1 >= 0	Yes	1	CE1.4.3
	Som Otek Greak. 19 Et. 17 = 0	No	2	
CE1.4.2	COMPUTER CHECK: Is E1.2.1> 0	Yes	1	
	COMPUTER CHECK. IS E 1.2.17 0	No	2	E1.4
CE1.4.3	COMPUTER CHECK: Is E1.3a = 1	Yes	1	E1.4
	COMPUTER CHECK: IS E1.3a = 1	No	2	
CE1.4.4	COMPUTED CUECK, In E4.2h = 4	Yes	1	E1.4
	COMPUTER CHECK: Is E1.3b = 1	No	2	
CE1.4.5	COMPUTED CUECK, In E4.25 = 4	Yes	1	E1.4
	COMPUTER CHECK: Is E1.3c = 1	No	2	
CE1.4.6		Yes	1	E1.4
	COMPUTER CHECK: Is E1.1> (0.8 x D40) OR Is E1.1 < (0.05 x D40)	No	2	E2.1

Interviewer:

- Read out each item.
- For E1.4 to E1.8, write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

	of E1.4 to E1.0, write -0 for Kerus		CE1.5.1: COMPUTER			
			CHECK: Is E1.1<			
			(0.8xD40) or Is E1.1>			
			(0.05xD40), if yes skip to			
			CE1.			
		Computer: Provide	CE1.5.2: COMPUTER	CE1.6: COMPUTER	CE1.7: COMPUTER	CE1.8: COMPUTER
		options: -8 = refuse, -9 =	CHECK: If E1.1< 0, is	CHECK: Skip if E1.3a is	CHECK: Skip if E1.3b is	CHECK: Skip if E1.3c is
		don't know	E1.2.1> 0, if yes skip to	not= 1	not= 1	not= 1
			CE1.6			
#		E1.4	E1.5	E1.6	E1.7	E1.8
		Was [] eaten by this	How much was spent in	What was the value in	What was the value in	What was the value in
		household in the last 30	rands on	rands of [] received as	rands of [] eaten from	rands of [] eaten from
		days?	[] in the last 30 days?	payment in the last 30	own production in the last	shop stock in the last 30
0 - 1 -	F. J. H	If No, skip to next.	D I	days?	30 days?	days?
Code	Food Item	Yes No 1 2	Rands	Rands	Rands	Rands
01	Mealie meal	fdmm	fdmmspn	fdmmpay	fdmmprd	fdmmss
02	Samp	1 2 fdsmp	fdsmpspn	fdsmppay	fdsmpprd	fdsmpss
03	Flour and bread	1 2				
	Tiodi dila bioda	fdflr	fdflrspn	fdflrpay		fdflrss
04	Rice	1 2	fdricacan	fdricongu		fdricess
		fdrice	fdricespn	fdricepay		juncess
05	Pasta	' -	fdpasspn	fdpaspay		fdpasss
		fdpas 1 2	japasspii	Japaspay		jupusss
06	Biscuits, cakes, rusks	fdbis	fdbisspn	fdbispay		fdbisss
07	Red meat (beef, mutton, pork, etc)	1 2 fdrm	fdrmspn	fdrmpay	fdrmprd	fdrmss
		1 2	jaop	James	juiii.pru	, a
80	Canned red meat	fdrmc	fdrmcspn	fdrmcpay		fdrmcss
09	Chicken	1 2 fdchi	fdchispn	fdchipay	fdchiprd	fdchiss
10	Fresh fish and shell fish	1 2 fdfsh	fdfshspn	fdfshpay	fdfshprd	fdfshss
11	Tinned fish	1 2 fdfshc	fdfshcspn	fdfshcpay		fdfshcss
12	Dried peas, lentils, beans	1 2 fdvegd	fdvegdspn	fdvegdpay	fdvegdprd	fdvegdss

Section E1: Food spending and consumption (continued)

This is a continuation from the previous page.

For E1.4 to E1.8, write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

		Computer: Provide options: -8 = refuse, -9 =	CE1.5.1: COMPUTER CHECK: Is E1.1< (0.8xD40) or Is E1.1> (0.05xD40), if yes skip to CE1. CE1.5.2: COMPUTER CHECK: If E1.1< 0, is	CE1.6: COMPUTER CHECK: Skip if E1.3a is	CE1.7: COMPUTER CHECK: Skip if E1.3b is	CE1.8: COMPUTER CHECK: Skip if E1.3c is
		don't know	E1.2.1> 0, if yes skip to CE1.6	not= 1	not= 1	not= 1
		E1.4 Was [] eaten by this household in the last 30 days? If No, skip to next.	E1.5 How much was spent in rands on [] in the last 30 days?	E1.6 What was the value in rands of [] received as payment in the last 30 days?	E1.7 What was the value in rands of [] eaten from own production in the last 30 days?	E1.8 What was the value in rands of [] eaten from shop stock in the last 30 days?
Code	Food Item	Yes No	Rands	Rands	Rands	Rands
13	Potatoes	1 2 fdpot	fdpotspn	fdpotpay	fdpotprd	fdpotss
14	Other vegetables	1 2 fdvego	fdvegospn	fdvegopay	fdvegoprd	fdvegoss
15	Fruits and nuts	1 2 fdfru	fdfruspn	fdfrupay	fdfruprd	fdfruss
16	Oil for cooking	1 2 fdoil	fdoilspn	fdoilpay		fdoilss
17	Margarine, butter, ghee, other fats	1 2 fdmar	fdmarspn	fdmarpay	fdmarprd	fdmarss
18	Peanut butter	1 2 fdpb	fdpbspn	fdpbpay	fdpbprd	fdpbss
19	Milk, cheese, yoghurts and dried milk	1 2 fdmlk	fdmlkspn	fdmlkpay	fdmlkprd	fdmlkss
20	Eggs	1 2 fdegg	fdeggspn	fdeggpay	fdeggprd	fdeggss
21	Sugar, jam, honey, chocolates and sweets	1 2 fdsug	fdsugspn	fdsugpay	fdsugprd	fdsugss
22	Soft drinks and juices	1 2 fdsd	fdsdspn	fdsdpay		fdsdss
23	Tinned fruit and vegetables	1 2 fdfrut	fdfrutspn	fdfrutpay		fdfrutss
24	Breakfast cereal and porridge	1 2 fdcer	fdcerspn	fdcerpay		fdcerss

Section E1: Food spending and consumption (continued)

This is a continuation from the previous page.

For E1.4 to E1.8, write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

·	-or E1.4 to E1.8, write '-8' for Refus	C 01 -3 101 D01	T C KITOW.	054.5.4.00MPU555			
				CE1.5.1: COMPUTER			
				CHECK: Is E1.1<			
				(0.8xD40) or Is E1.1>			
				(0.05xD40), if yes skip to			
				CE1.			
		Computer:		CE1.5.2: COMPUTER	CE1.6: COMPUTER	CE1.7: COMPUTER	CE1.8: COMPUTER
		options: -8 =		CHECK: If E1.1< 0, is	CHECK: Skip if E1.3a is	CHECK: Skip if E1.3b is	CHECK: Skip if E1.3c is
		don't k	now	E1.2.1> 0, if yes skip to	not= 1	not= 1	not= 1
				CE1.6			
		E1.4		E1.5	E1.6	E1.7	E1.8
		Was [] eat	-	How much was spent in	What was the value in	What was the value in	What was the value in
		household in		rands on	rands of [] received as	rands of [] eaten from	rands of [] eaten from
		days		[] in the last 30 days?	payment in the last 30	own production in the last	shop stock in the last 30
		If No, skip	to next.		days?	30 days?	days?
Code	Food Item	Yes	No	Rands	Rands	Rands	Rands
25	Baby food and baby formula	1 fdba	2 by	fdbabyspn	fdbabypay		fdbabyss
26	Salt and spices	1 fdsl	2	fdsltspn	fdsltpay	fdsltprd	fdsltss
27	Soya products	1 fdso	2	fdsoyspn	fdsoypay		fdsoyss
28	Coffee and tea	1 fdcc	2	fdcofspn	fdcofpay	fdcofprd	fdcofss
29	Food hampers	1 fdhn	2	fdhmpspn	fdhmppay		fdhmpss
30	Readymade meals brought into the household	1 fdra	2	fdrdyspn	fdrdypay		fdrdyss
31	Meals prepared outside the home (incl. restaurants and take-aways)	1 fdou	2 It	fdoutspn	fdoutpay		fdoutss
32	Other food expenditure	1 fdc	2	fdospn	fdopay		fdoss

Section E2: Non-food spending and consumption

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask questions about some specific household items on which the household may have spent money in the **LAST 30 DAYS** and how much was spent on these items. It should **not** include items that has been bought for resale or exchanged for commercial purposes.

Interviewer:

- Read out each item.
- For E2.1 to E2.2, write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

		E Did anybody in the hou [] in the la If No, sk	ast 3	0 days?	E2.2 How much was spent on [] in the last 30 days?
Code		Yes		No	Rands
	Personal items:				
01	Cigarettes and tobacco	1 nj	fcig	2	nfcigspn
02	Beer, wine and spirits		falc	2	nfalcspn
03	Entertainment such as cinema, music, MNET and DSTV	1 nj	fent	2	nfentspn
04	Sport including sporting equipment, gym and club membership	1 nj	fspr	2	nfsprspn
05	Personal care items such as cosmetics, soap, shampoo and haircuts	1 <i>nj</i>	fper	2	nfperspn
06	Jewellery and watches	1 nf	fjew	2	nfjewspn
07	Newspapers, stationery, envelopes, stamps and books excluding school books	1 nf	fpap	2	nfpapspn
08	Cell phone account and/or airtime	1 n _j	fcel	2	nfcelspn
09	Landline telephone account	1 n	iftel	2	nftelspn
10	Lotto, gambling and horse-racing	1 n	flot	2	nflotspn
11	Internet if not included in the telephone account	1 nj	fnet	2	nfnetspn
12	Trips and holidays excluding transport costs	1 nj	ftrp	2	nftrpspn
13	Ceremonies such as weddings and funerals	1 nj	fcer	2	nfcerspn

Section E2: Non-food spending and consumption (continued)

Interviewer:

This is a continuation from the previous page.

	is is a continuation from the previous page.	E2.1 Did anybody in the household spend money on [] in the last 30 days? If No, skip to next.	E2.2 How much was spent on [] in the last 30 days?
Code		Yes No	Rands
	Transport costs:		
14	Car payments excluding insurance	1 2 nfcar	nfcarspn
15	Petrol, oil and car service	1 2 nfpetr	nfpetrspn
16	Buses, taxis, trains and air tickets including transport to school	1 2 nftran	nftranspn
	Energy, water and municipal rates:		
17	Water	1 2 nfwat	nfwatspn
18	Electricity	1 2 nfele	nfelespn
19	Other energy sources such as wood, paraffin, charcoal/coal, candles, gas, purchasing/charging batteries and diesel oil for generators	1 2 nfene	nfenespn
20	Municipal rates (on all properties)	1 2 nfmun	nfmunspn
21	Levies, for example sectional title, share block and timeshare	1 2 nflev	nflevspn
	Insurance:		
22	Life insurance	1 2 nfinsl	nfinslspn
23	Funeral policies or burial societies	1 2 nfinsf	nfinsfspn
24	Educational policies	1 2 nfinsedu	nfinseduspn
25	Short-term, insurance for example car, property & fire and crop insurance	1 2 nfinssh	nfinsshspn

Section E2: Non-food spending and consumption (continued)

Interviewer:

This is a continuation from the previous page.

Code	is is a continuation from the previous page.	E2.1 Did anybody in the household spend money on [] in the last 30 days? Yes No	E2.2 How much was spent on [] in the last 30 days? Rands
Code	Household items:	T es No	Rands
26	Kitchen equipment, like pots and pans, cutlery and crockery	1 2 nfkit	nfkitspn
27	Home maintenance and repairs to the dwelling	1 2 nfdwl	nfdwlspn
28	Bedding, sheets, blankets and towels	1 2 nfbed	nfbedspn
29	Material to make curtains and other household items	1 2 nfmat	nfmatspn
30	Hire purchase (HP) payments on furniture and other household appliances	1 2 nfhp	nfhpspn
31	Furniture and other household appliances bought with cash or by credit card	1 2 nffrn	nffrnspn
	Clothing and shoes:		
32	Shoes and clothes (excluding school uniforms) bought with cash or by credit card	1 2 nfclth	nfclthspn
33	Account payments on shoes and clothes excluding school uniforms	1 2 nfcltha	nfclthaspn
34	Material to make clothing	1 2 nfclthm	nfclthmspn
	Health care:		
35	Medical aid schemes/medical insurance such as hospital plan	1 2 nfmedaid	nfmedaidspn
36	Dentists, doctors or nurses	1 2 nfdoc	nfdocspn
37	Hospital fees	1 2 nfhsp	nfhspspn
38	Medical supplies, for example, medicines and bandages	1 2 nfmed	nfmedspn
39	Traditional healer's fees	1 2 nftrad	nftradspn
40	Homeopaths, physiotherapists, dieticians	1 2 nfhom	nfhomspn

Section E2: Non-food spending and consumption (continued)

Interviewer:

• This is a continuation from the previous page.

• Th	is is a continuation from the previous page.		
	Education:		
41	School fees and tuition	1 2 nfschfee	nfschfeespn
42	School books including stationery	1 2	nfschstatspn
· -	- Consolidating states of	nfschstat	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
43	Uniforms	1 2 nfschuni	nfschunispn
44	Other school expenses such as school outings, meals at school, boarding fees, contributions to school buildings, extra costs for teachers and extramural activities	1 2 nfscho	nfschospn
	Miscellaneous:	пусто	
		1 2	
45	Crèche and childcare	nfchld	nfchldspn
46	Washing powder, dishwashing liquid, polish and all household cleaners	1 2	nfwshspn
	31 / 31 /1	nfwsh	J r
47	Religious and membership dues of organisations, donations to charity	1 2 nfrel	nfrelspn
48	Domestics, gardeners and other household help	1 2	nfdomspn
40	Bonissuss, garasnors and sans neassing nap	nfdom	,
49	Swimming pool maintenance	1 2 nfswim	nfswimspn
		1 2	
50	Pets	nfpets	nfpetsspn
51	Toys	1 2	nftoysspn
51	10,0	nftoys	Пусоузарн
52	Gifts	1 2 nfgfts	nfgftsspn
		1 2	
53	Lobola	nflob	nflobspn
54	Income tax payments	1 2	nfinctaxspn
<u> </u>		nfinctax	

Section F1: Durable goods

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you questions all Type of Good		Does the h	ousehold own at	F1 least one [] in der?	
		Yes	No	Refuse	Don't Know
01 Radio	ownrad	1	2	-8	-9
02 - Hi-Fi stereo , CD player, MP3 player	ownhif	1	2	-8	-9
03 – Television	owntel	1	2	-8	-9
04 - Satellite dish	ownsat	1	2	-8	-9
05 - DVD or Blu-ray player	ownvid	1	2	-8	-9
06 - Computer	owncom	1	2	-8	-9
07 - Camera	owncam	1	2	-8	-9
08 - Cell phone	owncel	1	2	-8	-9
09 - Electric stove	ownelestv	1	2	-8	-9
10 - Gas stove	owngasstv	1	2	-8	-9
11 - Paraffin stove	ownparstv	1	2	-8	-9
12 – Microwave	ownmic	1	2	-8	-9
13 - Fridge/freezer	ownfrg	1	2	-8	-9
14 - Washing machine	ownwsh	1	2	-8	-9
15 - Sewing/knitting machine	ownsew	1	2	-8	-9
16 - Lounge suite	ownIng	1	2	-8	-9
17- Motor vehicle (including bakkie or truck) in running condition	ownvehpri	1	2	-8	-9
19 - Motorcycle/scooter	ownmot	1	2	-8	-9
20 – Bicycle	ownbic	1	2	-8	-9
21 - Non-motorised boat	ownboat	1	2	-8	-9
22 - Motor boat	ownboatmot	1	2	-8	-9
23 - Donkey cart or ox cart	owncrt	1	2	-8	-9
24 – Plough	ownplg	1	2	-8	-9
25 – Tractor	owntra	1	2	-8	-9
26 – Wheelbarrow	ownwhl	1	2	-8	-9
27 - Grinding mill	ownmll	1	2	-8	-9

Section F2: Household net assets

						Skips	
F2.1.1	Suppose you (and your hou	sehold memb	ers living here) were to sell off everything that you have (including your	Something left over	1		
ownsellft	home and vehicles), cash ir	n your investm	ents and pay all your debts – would you have money left over, breakeven	Breakeven	2	F2.2.1	
	or be in debt?		In debt	3	F2.1.4		
			Refused	-8	F2.2.1		
				Don't know	-9	F2.2.1	
F2.1.2	How much would you have	left over?					
ownsellft_v				Refused	R -8	F2.2.1	
7 -							
				Don't know	-9		
F2.1.3	Please identify amount of		say that the amount of money you would have would be:				
ownamtlft_brac#	money left over.	F2.1.3.1	More than or less than R500000?	More than	1	F2.1.3.3	
				About equal to	2	F2.2.1	
				Less than	3		
				Refused	-8	F2.2.1	
				Don't know	-9	F2.2.1	
		F2.1.3.2	More than or less than R100000?	More than	1	F2.2.1	
				About equal to	2	F2.2.1	
				Less than	3	F2.1.3.4	
				Refused	-8	F2.2.1	
				Don't know	-9	F2.2.1	
		F2.1.3.3	More than or less than R1000000?	More than	1	F2.1.3.5	
				About equal to	2	F2.2.1	
				Less than	3	F2.2.1	
				Refused	-8	F2.2.1	
				Don't know	-9	F2.2.1	
		F2.1.3.4	More than or less than R25000?	More than	1		
				About equal to	2		
				Less than	3	F2.2.1	
				Refused	-8		
				Don't know	-9		
		F2.1.3.5	More than or less than R5000000?	More than	1		
				About equal to	2		
				Less than	3	F2.2.1	
				Refused	-8		
				Don't know	-9		

						Skips
F2.1.4	How much would	d your debts	amount to?	Amount	R	F2.2.1
ownseldbt_v				Refused	-8	
			-9			
F2.1.5	Please identify	Would you	say that the amount of money you would have would be:			
wndebt_brac#	amount of debt.	F2.1.5.1	More than or less than R50000?	More than	1	F2.1.5.3
				About equal to	2	F2.2.1
				Less than	3	
				Refused	-8	F2.2.1
				Don't know	-9	F2.2.1
		F2.1.5.2	More than or less than R25000?	More than	1	F2.2.1
				About equal to	2	F2.2.1
				Less than	3	F2.1.5.4
				Refused	-8	F2.2.1
				Don't know	-9	F2.2.1
		F2.1.5.3	More than or less than R100000?	More than	1	F2.1.5.5
				About equal to	2	F2.2.1
				Less than	3	F2.2.1
				Refused	-8	F2.2.1
				Don't know	-9	F2.2.1
		F2.1.5.4	More than or less than R10000?	More than	1	
				About equal to	2	
				Less than	3	F2.2.1
				Refused	-8	
				Don't know	-9	
		F2.1.5.5	More than or less than R500000?	More than	1	
				About equal to	2	
				Less than	3	
				Refused	-8	
				Don't know	-9	

					Skips	
F2.2.1	Think abou	ut everything inside your house. Suppose you (and your household members living here) were	Amount		G1	
ownseldur	to sell ever	ything in your house, excluding any vehicles and the house itself, what would you get for it?	Refused	-8		
ownseldur F2.2.2			Don't know	-9		
F2.2.2 W pwnseldur_brac# F.	Would you	say that the amount of money you would have would be:				
wnseldur_brac#	F2.2.2.1	More than or less than R50000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2	G1	
			Less than	3	F2.2.2.3	
	to sell everything Would you say th F2.2.2.1 Mo F2.2.2.2 Mo F2.2.2.3 Mo F2.2.2.4 Mo		Refused	-8	G1	
			Don't know	-9	G1	
	F2.2.2.2	More than or less than R100000?	More than	1	F2.2.2.5	
			About equal to	2	G1	
			Less than	3	G1	
			Refused	-8	G1	
			Don't know	-9	G1	
	F2.2.2.3	More than or less than R25,000?	More than	1	G1	
			About equal to	2	G1	
			Less than	3		
			Refused	-8	G1	
			Don't know	-9	G1	
	F2.2.2.4	More than or less than R5,000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		
			Less than	3	G1	
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
	F2.2.2.5	More than or less than R500,000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2	1	
			Less than	3	G1	
			Refused	-8		
	İ		Don't know	-9		

Section G: Negative events

<u>INTERVIEWER READ OUT</u>: Households sometimes experience bad events. We would like to ask you about some **bad events** your household may have experienced **IN THE LAST 24 MONTHS**.

Event	In the la	est 24 months die	G2 What month and year did the [] happen?				
Interviewer: If No, Refuse or Don't Know to G1, go to next event		Yes	No	Refuse	Don't Know	Month	Year
01 - Theft, fire, or destruction of household property	negpro	1	2	-8	-9	negpromn	negproyr
02 - Widespread death and/or disease of livestock	negstc	1	2	-8	-9	negstcmn	negstcyr
03 - Major crop failure	negcrp	1	2	-8	-9	negcrpmn	negcrpyr
04 - Any other negative event? Please specify:	nego	1	2	-8	-9	negomn	negoyr

Section H: Agriculture

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: We would now like to ask you some questions about agricultural production by your household in the last 12 months. The questions are about anything that has been planted or any animals that have been kept or used or taken care of on your household's fields and gardens or on land your household has access to.

									Skips	
H1	Does anyone in this household have access to land that is,		d be, used for purposes	Yes				1		
agrInd	of food gardening or agriculture (including livestock keeping	g)?		No				2	H4	
				Refuse				-8	H4	
				Don't Know				-9	H4	
H2	How many square meters or hectares of land, for food gard	lening o	r crop production, does	less than 5,000 m	n2 (5,000 m2 is app	proximately one socc	er field)	1		
agrInd_a	the household have access to? This excludes communal gr	razing la	and.	5,000m2 - 9,999i	m2	·		2		
				1 to 5 hectares				3		
				6 to 10 hectares				4		
				11 to 20 hectares	i			5		
				21 hectares or mo	ore			6		
				Refuse						
				Don't know				-9		
Н3	On what basis does the household have access to the land	l?			o (with right to sell)			1		
agIndacc	Interviewer: Read out options			Rents the land Sharecropping						
								3		
				_		d by traditional leader	r	4		
				Municipal commu Other (Specify)	ınal land			5		
								6		
		Refuse -8								
114								-9		
H4	Over the last 12 months has anyone in this household parti	cipated	in growing food or	Yes 1						
ag	raising livestock other than as part of paid employment?	No 2 Refuse -8					K_a1			
				Refuse					K_a1	
				Don't Know				-9	K_a1	
H5	Are these agricultural activities all part of a commercial farm			Yes				1		
agcom	separate business with its own accounts, even if it was on a	a very si	mall scale and nothing	No				2	H7.1	
	was sold?			Refuse				-8	H7.1	
				Don't Know				-9	H7.1	
Н6	What farming (i.e. crops or livestock production) or food			Yes	No	Refuse	Don	't Know		
	gardening activities, take place on the land? Is it?	6.1	Poultry agpou	1	2	-8		-9		
		6.2	Livestock aglvstk	1	2	-8		-9		
			Field crops agcrop	1	2	-8		-9		
			Orchards agorch	1	2	-8		-9		
		6.5	Horticulture aghort	1	2	-8		-9		
		6.6	Other agoth	1	2	Specify:	1			

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you some questions about everything this household grew in the last 12 months even if you did not sell any of it. This includes things you grew in your garden. Skips Over the last 12 months, did any member of this household grow any crops (even if on a very small H7.1 Yes 1 scale and none was sold)? No 2 H8.1 agcr Refuse -8 H8.1 -9 Don't Know H8.1 H7.6 H7.2 H7.3 H7.4 H7.5 Did anyone in this household grow How many kg of this crop have Have you sold any [...] over the last 12 How many kg of How much [...] in the last 12 months? been harvested over the last 12 months? [...] were sold money did you over the last 12 receive in total months? If no, refuse or don't know skip to next Interviewer: months? for selling [---] in Crop type If no, refuse or don't know skip to If none harvested, write '0' the last 12 crop next crop and continue to next crop months? Don't Don't Refuse **Number of Units** Yes No **Number of Units** Yes No Refuse Amount Know Know 2 2 -9 1 -8 -9 1 -8 Mealies agcrmlhkg agcrmlskg agcrmlval agcrmlsllyn agcrml 2 -8 -9 2 -8 -9 1 1 02 Sorghum agcrsorhkg agcrsorskg agcrsorval agcrsorsllyn agcrsor Fruit, eg. Apples, -8 -9 2 -9 03 oranges, bananas, agcrfrthkg agcrfrtskg agcrfrtval agcrfrt agcrfrtsllyn mangos etc 1 2 -8 -9 1 2 -8 -9 Potatoes or sweet potato agcrpothkg agcrpotskg agcrpotval agcrpotsllyn agcrpot 2 -8 -9 2 -8 -9 Pumpkin or butternut or 1 05 agcrpmphkg agcrpmpskg agcrpmpval squash agcrpmp agcrpmpsllyn 2 1 -8 -9 1 2 -8 -9 Madumbe or other tubers agcrmadhkg agcrmadskg agcrmadval agcrmad agcrmadsllyn -8 -9 -8 -9 07 Onions agcronihkg agcroniskg agcronival agcroni agcronisllyn 2 -8 -9 2 -9 Legumes, dry beans or agcrdbhkg agcrdbskg agcrdbval green beans agcrdb agcrdbsllyn Green vegetables, eq. 2 -8 -9 -9 Spinach, cabbage, agcrgrnveghkg agcrgrnvegskg agcrarnvegval agcrgrnvegsllyn agcrgrnveg morogo or imifino, etc 1 2 -8 -9 -8 -9 Tomatoes or peppers agcrgrntomhkg agcrgrntomskg agcrgrntomval agcrgrntomsllyn agcrgrntom 2 -9 2 -9 -8 11 Herbs agcrherbhkg agcrherbskg aacrherbval agcrherb agcrherbsllyn 2 -9 -9 -8 12 Other(Specify) agcrothhkg agcrothskg aacrothval agcroth agcrothsllyn

INTE	RVIEWER READ OUT: No	w we wo	uld like to	ask you so	ome question	ons about all livestock owned	by the household in the la	st 12 months			
											Skips
H8.1	Has anyone in the hous	ehold ow	ned any	livestock or	poultry in t	he last 12 months?	Yes			1	
agls							No			2	H10.1
							Refuse			-8	H10.1
							Don't Know			-9	H10.1
Type of Animal		Has a household member owned [] during the last 12 months? If no, refuse or don't know skip to		H8.3 How many [] are in the household's possession at the moment? If zero or -9, skip to H8.4	H8.3.1 If you were to buy all of these [] today, how much would you pay in total?	H8.4 How many [] were sold in the last 12 months? If zero or -9, skip to H8.6	H8.5 What is the total amount you got from selling []?	How m were sla and co by the h in the	8.6 lany [] aughtered insumed ousehold last 12 inths?		
		Yes	No	Refuse	Don't Know	Number	Amount	Number	Amount	Nur	mber
01	Cattle agiscat	1	2	-8	-9	aglscatown	aglscatsel	aglscatsII	aglscatval	aglso	catcon
02	Sheep aglsshp	1	2	-8	-9	aglsshpown	aglsshpsel	aglsshpsll	aglsshpval	aglss	shpcon
03	Goats aglsgt	1	2	-8	-9	aglsgtown	aglsgtsel	aglsgtsll	aglsgtval	agls	gtcon
04	Pigs aglspig	1	2	-8	-9	aglspigown	aglspigsel	aglspigsll	aglspigval	aglsį	oigcon
05	Horses aglshrs	1	2	-8	-9	aglshrsown	aglshrssel	aglshrssll	aglshrsval	aglsl	hrscon
06	Donkeys and Mules aglsdnk	1	2	-8	-9	aglsdnkown	aglsdnksel	aglsdnksll	aglsdnkval	aglsd	Inkcon
07	Chickens aglschc	1	2	-8	-9	aglschcown	aglschcsel	aglschcsll	aglschcval	aglso	chccon
08	Other (Specify) aglsoth	1	2	-8	-9	aglsothown	aglsothsel	aglsothsll	aglsothval	aglso	othcon

						Skips	
CH9.1	Computer CHECK! Did this I	household own chickens in the last 12 months? (Is	Yes		1		
	H8.2.07=1?)		No	No			
Type of		How many eggs did your chi	ckens produce per month?				
product							
		Interviewer: If r					
	Computer: Skip to CH9.2.1 if H9.1.2=0 H9.1.3						
	H9.1.2 Select from drop down list Number per month ageggu						
	ageggnum	Dozen	Single Unit	Refuse	Don't	Know	
1 - Eggs		1	2	-8	-	.9	

Сн9.2.1	Computer CHECK! Did this household own cattle? (Is H8.2.01=1?)	Yes No	1 2	CH9.2.2
H9.2.1.1	Do you get milk from your cattle?	Yes	1	
agcwmlk		No	2	CH9.2.2
		Refused	-8	CH9.2.2
		Don't know	-9	CH9.2.2
H9.2.1.2 agcwmlkmth	How many months of the year did you get milk/sour milk from your cow?	Number of months		If zero skip to CH9.2.2
		Refused	-8	
		Don't know	-9	
H9.2.1.3	In the months when your cow did produce milk/sour milk, how many litres were produced	Amount		
agcwmlkamt	per month?	Refused	-8	
		Don't know	-9	
CH9.2.2	Computer CHECK! Did this household own sheep?	Yes	1	
	(Is H8.2.02=1?)	No	2	CH9.2.3
H9.2.2.1	Do you get milk from your sheep?	Yes	1	
agshpmlk		No	2	CH9.2.3
		Refused	-8	CH9.2.3
		Don't know	-9	CH9.2.3
H9.2.2.2 agshpmlkmth	How many months of the year did you get milk/sour milk from your sheep?	Number of months		If zero skip to CH9.2.3
		Refused	-8	
		Don't know	-9	
H9.2.2.3	In the months when your sheep did produce milk/sour milk, how many litres were produced	Amount		
agshpmlkamt	per month?	Refused	-8	
		Don't know	-9	

CH9.2.3	Computer CHECK! Did this household own goats?	Yes	1	
	(Is H8.2.03=1?)	No	2	H10.1
H9.2.3.1	Do you get milk from your goats?	Yes	1	
aggtmlk		No	2	H10.1
		Refused	-8	H10.1
		Don't know	-9	H10.1
H9.2.3.2	How many months of the year did you get milk/sour milk from your goats?	Number of months		If zero skip
aggtmlkmth		Number of months		to H10.1
		Refused	-8	
		Don't know	-9	
H9.2.3.3	In the months when your goats did produce milk/sour milk, how many litres were produced per month?	Amount		
aggtmlkamt		Refused	-8	
		Don't know	-9	

<u>INTERVIEWER READ OUT</u>: In the next question we want to know about the things you had to do to produce the crops or products we have been talking about.

Interviewer:

Read out each item.

		H	10.1		H10.2	
In the		In the last 12 months did your			How much was spent in the last 12	
		housel	nold []?		months to buy []?	
	If No, R	efuse or	Don't kno	w go to		
		next	input			
Type of input	Yes	No	Refuse	Don't		
Type of input	162	NO	Reluse	Know		
01 - Buy or acquire hired labour agilab	1	2	-8	-9	agilabspn	
02 - Buy or acquire fertilizer agifrt	1	2	-8	-9	agifrtspn	
03 - Buy or acquire manure, such as animal dung agiman	1	2	-8	-9	agimanspn	
04 - Buy or acquire other agro-chemicals, such as sprays, herbicides, insecticides and blue death agichm	1	2	-8	-9	agichmspn	
05 - Buy or acquire ploughing services for example tractors, ploughs, planters or animals agiplgh	1	2	-8	-9	agiplghspn	
06 - Buy or acquire seeds and seedlings agiseed	1	2	-8	-9	agiseedspn	
07 - Buy or acquire dipping services (excluding pets) agidip	1	2	-8	-9	agidipspn	
08 - Buy or acquire other veterinary services and products, such as medicines and veterinary care (excluding	4	2	-8	-9	agivetspn	
pets) agivet	'	2	-8	-9		
09 - Buy or acquire animal feed for example chicken feed (excluding pets) agifeed	1	2	-8	-9	agifeedspn	
10 - Make investments in your agricultural activities such as such as orchard development, building or	1	2	-8	-9	agiinvspn	
machinery agiinv	'		-0	-9		
11 - Repair and maintain machinery, fences, buildings and hand tools agirep	1	2	-8	-9	agirepspn	
12 – Buy water for irrigation purposes agiwat	1	2	-8	-9	agiwatspn	

Please note that there is no Section I

Section Ka (prior to the evaluation): Postal Address / Landline Confirm

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: We would like to occasionally send you our thanks and updates on the progress of NIDS and your contribution. So we can do this, we would like to confirm your postal address.

Ka1	Apartment number (if any)	
Ka2	Street Address (if any)	
Ka3	P.O. Box and branch (if any)	
Ka4	Suburb or Local Area	
Ka5	Town or City	
Ka6	Province	
Ka7	Post Code	

Ka8	A landline we can contact this household on	(

Section S: Interviewer evaluation

To be completed by interviewer only

	Languages used during interview	IsiNdebele	01	
Intlng#		IsiXhosa	02	
	Interviewer: Multiple mentions allowed	IsiZulu	03	
		Sepedi	04	
		Sesotho	05	
		Setswana	06	
		Siswati	07	
		Tshivenda	08	
		Isitsonga	09	
		Afrikaans	10	
		English	11	
		Other ()	12	
S2	In general, how did the respondent act towards you	'		
intresp	during the interview?	Hostile	1	
писор	during the interview:	Neither hostile nor friendly	2	
		Friendly	3	
S3	How attentive was the respondent to the questions	Not at all attentive	1	
intrespact	during the interview?	Somewhat attentive	2	
		Very attentive	3	
S4	Were other persons within hearing range at any time	No other person within hearing range at any time	1	
intresphear	during the interview?	1+ persons within hearing range for part of the	2	
		interview		
		1+ persons within hearing range for all of the	3	
	5:1	interview		
S5 intrespque	Did more than one person help to complete this questionnaire?	Yes	1	
muespque	questionnaire:	No	2	S7
S6	If so, which household members helped to complete	Pid 1 intresppid1		
	the questionnaire?	Pid 2 intresppid2		
	Fill in the names of those who assisted			
	Interviewer: If no second or third person skip to S7	Pid 3 intresppid3	0.4	
S 7	Are any of the following evident at this address?	Locked gate (no intercom access) intlknoint	01	
	Interviewer: Multiple responses allowed	Locked door/gate (with intercom access) intlkint Security guard/doorman/on-site manager –	02	
	interviewer. Multiple responses allowed	gatekeeper intgrd	03	
		Security door intsecdr	04	
		SECULIV GOOL HISECOL		
		,	05	
		No trespassing sign intnotres		
		,	05 06	
		No trespassing sign intnotres Beware of dog sign intbwdog Evidence of a dangerous dog (i.e. witnessing it) intdog	05 06 07	
		No trespassing sign intnotres Beware of dog sign intbwdog Evidence of a dangerous dog (i.e. witnessing it) intdog No junk mail/no hawker sign intnohwk	05 06 07 08	
		No trespassing sign intnotres Beware of dog sign intbwdog Evidence of a dangerous dog (i.e. witnessing it) intdog	05 06 07	

S9 intrvend	Interview end time	: